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Bethesda Downtown Design Advisory Panel 
FROM: Laura Shipman  

Design Advisory Panel Liaison 

PROJECT: 7000 Wisconsin Avenue 
Sketch Plan No. 320190090 

DATE: May 22, 2019 

The 7000 Wisconsin Avenue project was reviewed by the Bethesda Downtown Design Advisory Panel 
on May 22, 2019. The following meeting notes summarize the Panel’s discussion, and 
recommendations regarding design excellence and the exceptional design public benefits points. The 
Panel’s recommendations should be incorporated into the Staff Report and strongly considered by 
Staff prior to the certification of the Site Plan. Should you have any additional questions and/or 
comments please feel free to contact the Design Advisory Panel Liaison. 

Attendance: 

Karl Du Puy (Panelist) 
George Dove (Panelist) 
Damon Orobona (Panelist) 
Rod Henderer (Panelist) 
Qiaojue Yu (Panelist) 
Paul Mortensen (Panelist, Senior Urban Designer in the Director’s Office) 

Laura Shipman (Design Advisory Panel Liaison) 
Robert Kronenberg (Area 1 Division Chief) 
Elza Hisel-McCoy (Area 1 Regulatory Supervisor) 
Stephanie Dickel (Lead Reviewer) 
Rachel Newhouse (Parks Department) 

Bob Dalrymple (Applicant Team) 
Matt Gordon (Applicant Team) 
Todd Jacobus (Applicant Team) 
Tim Eden (Applicant Team) 
Marius Radulescu (Applicant Team) 
Dennis Connors (Applicant Team) 

Richard Hoye (Member of the Public) 
Naomi Spinrad (Member of the Public) 
Michael Fetchko (Member of the Public) 
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Holly Clemans (Member of the Public) 
Kevie Niland (Member of the Public) 
Ellen Witt (Member of the Public) 
Amanda Farber (Member of the Public) 
 

Discussion Points:  

• So, the two buildings to the south, are they both at 80 feet right now? 
• Applicant response: The Adagio is an 8-story building and pops up, the other is 90 

feet. 
• Are you proposing below grade parking, where is the access? 

• Applicant response: Yes, below-grade and access from the alley. 
• How wide is the alley? 

• Applicant response: Property line to property line it is 20 feet, there is 
approximately 10 feet of additional space on the other property. 

• Is the alley one way or 2-way? 
• Applicant response: We have done the turning movement measurements, and 

trucks will have to exit via Bradley Boulevard. The alley is two-way. 
• I am concerned that we don’t have the drawings showing the turning movements and 

dimensions and where the choke points are. It is quite congested back there. 
• Last time you had sketch-up showing the potential for the alley. Why are you proposing the 

through-block connection on the south side rather than the north side? 
• I am troubled by the lack of adherence to design guidelines, the setback the tower 

separation. When you go below 120 feet you are supposed to mitigate that with alternate 
means. I have to say that I am very troubled by this project. 

• What is the footprint? Is the project not working is that why you are not proposing it?  
• Applicant response: approx. 22,000 gross sf. It is a tight site and the guidelines 

are intended more for taller buildings. We cannot meet all the guidelines because 
we would not have feasibility. If you go from a unit that is 30 feet deep to 40 feet 
deep then you get an unattractive unit. It is a wholistic approach from inside out.  

• I don’t like either design, all I see is the middle. You should lower the base. The design 
guidelines call for the base to be 30-70 feet, and it’s better lower. Make a base and 
building on top of it. 

• Applicant response: If you interject a midblock condition that is different from the 
adjacent buildings it would be different from the others. 

• You are setting the precedent for the future buildings and it should be done right. 
• If you were to do that could you achieve the same density? 

• Applicant response: If you have all of the service areas you do not have enough 
space. 

• We are not talking a 15ft change but rather a 5 ft change.  
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• Applicant response: With the heights along Wisconsin, a 35ft base is too small
comparatively. It would be a residential in nature base compared to other buildings.

• The reality is the whole block on the east of Wisconsin will also be redeveloped and there
will be continuity.

• You can have the low-rise that is “historic Bethesda”
• Applicant response: But this is a high density, high traffic street.

• Because the building is lower the base should be lower to be proportional, with at least a
10 ft setback of upper floors.

• Applicant response: Having a 10 ft setback will have pressures on the location of
columns you will end up with a lower quality building.

• From a density stand-point I don’t see how it would really affect you.
• The point is that at a lower height if you do not have a step-back then you should have

alternative treatments.
• I am concerned about tower separation and the alley.
• There needs to be a clean drawing showing the connections with the alley and the

dimensions, turning movements, other elements.
• What does the traffic study say about the number of cars?

• Applicant response: It is less traffic impact than the current retail use.
• Is there concern about tower separation?
• At 120 feet do not see a problem with tower separation.

• Applicant response: The through-block connection is a significant contribution to
the public realm.

• Will there be an obligation for future projects to continue the through-block connection?
• Applicant response: The Sector Plan will provide the guidance and requirements

for future projects.
• The alley may be an opportunity for a table-top crossing and special paving to reduce

traffic speeds.

Panel Recommendations:  
The following recommendations should be incorporated into the Staff Report. 

1. Design a lower base height of approximately 35-45 feet to be in proportion to the height of the
buildings and step-back the floors above the base no less than 5 feet, with 10 feet step-back
recommended.

2. Provide a clear drawing of the alley connections, dimensions and turning movements for
trucks.

3. Provide a landscaping plan to illustrate how the site design works.
4. Public Benefit Points: The project is on track to achieve at least the minimum 10 Exceptional

Design points required in the Bethesda Overlay Zone if these recommendations are met.
5. Straw vote: 4 in support but with conditions, 1 does not support
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From: Schwartz, Lisa
To: Dickel, Stephanie
Subject: 7000 Wisconsin Avenue Sketch Plan
Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 5:29:35 PM

Stephanie,
 
I’ve completed DHCA’s eplans comments on the 7000 Wisconsin Avenue Sketch Plan, as
follows:
 

#320190090
Status:  Recommend for Approval
Comments:  No further comments.

 
Lisa
 
Lisa S. Schwartz
Manager, Affordable Housing Programs Section
Montgomery County DHCA
1401 Rockville Pike, 4th Floor
Rockville, MD  20852
Work: 240-777-3786
Fax: 240-777-3691
lisa.schwartz@montgomerycountymd.gov
www.montgomerycountymd.gov/mpdu
 
 

mailto:Lisa.Schwartz@montgomerycountymd.gov
mailto:Stephanie.Dickel@montgomeryplanning.org
mailto:lisa.schwartz@montgomerycountymd.gov
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.montgomerycountymd.gov%2Fmpdu&data=02%7C01%7CStephanie.Dickel%40montgomeryplanning.org%7Cce95fa1b86d6499d5dc608d6e47cbca6%7Ca9061e0c24ca4c1cbeff039bb8c05816%7C0%7C0%7C636947621743532663&sdata=U1%2FbuDmww1UJrRZ3OoOyO1VYJ4LYfVPhnBezvvbSiuI%3D&reserved=0
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